
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

NORTH TRUCKEE DITCH REHAB 
BID #20/21-004 / PWP #WA-2021-067 

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON DECEMBER 17, 2020 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON DECEMBER 17, 2020 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 
 
REMINDER TO BIDDERS: 
COVID-19 Precautions – Due to the City’s response to the COVID-19 virus and associated reduction in 
staff, in-person staff availability is limited.  Bidders wishing to physically deliver their bids on the bid due 
date shall note that the Purchasing Office will open at 1PM on December 17th for the purpose of 
receiving bids.  Bids are due no later than 1:45PM.  The public bid opening will be available to all bidders 
via Zoom as detailed in the Notice to Bidders.  A complete bid recap will be available on the City’s 
website no later than 5PM on December 17, 2020. 
 
RFI RESPONSES 
 
Question #1:  
Can you clarify within bid item 8 and 9 clarification whether the project intention is to supplement 
existing base or replace existing base? 
Response: 
Please reference bid item 8 and 9 revised clarification. 
 
Question #2:  
In the pre-bid the engineer said the only NDOT paving was a small area behind the curb.  Is the intent to 
pour the curb and gutter neat with the existing asphalt on Pyramid Highway to prevent any curb patching? 
Response: 
Yes, the intent is to neat form remove and replace the existing curb and gutter with minimal disturbance 
to Pyramid Highway. 
 
Question #3:  
If a lane closure is required on Pyramid Way, does the City think NDOT will require that work to be 
performed at night? 
Response: 
Please refer to Special Provisions Section 21. 
 
Question #4:  
In reference to Bid Item 21 Signs (NDOT), the plans do not show any signs in NDOT ROW being 
installed, Removed or replaced. What 3 specific signs is the City wanting to be installed? 
Response: 
Please refer to revision one on sheet S-1 on the civil plans and sheet 1 on the NDOT Encroachment 
Permit plans.  
 



 
 

Question #5:  
Can we get a copy of the NDOT permit? 
Response: 
The NDOT permit is currently still being processed.  
 
BID ITEM CLARIFICATION MODIFICATIONS 
 
Bid Item 8 – Construct Asphalt Paving  
This item shall include constructing asphalt paving as indicated on the plans. The work comprising the 
unit bid price for this item shall include all labor, equipment, materials and incidentals necessary to 
construct asphalt paving as indicated on the plans, including, but not limited to; installation of asphalt and 
aggregate base as needed per direction of the CITY per details on the plans. 
 
The final pay quantity shall be by square foot. Payment for CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PAVING shall be 
made at the applicable unit price bid per square foot, which shall be deemed full compensation to 
complete the work as specified. 
 
Bid Item 9 – Construct Asphalt Paving (NDOT)  
This item shall include constructing asphalt paving as indicated on the plans. The work comprising the 
unit bid price for this item shall include all labor, equipment, materials and incidentals necessary to 
construct asphalt paving as indicated on the plans, including, but not limited to; installation of asphalt and 
aggregate base as needed per direction of the CITY per details on the plans. 
 
The final pay quantity shall be by square foot. Payment for CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PAVING (NDOT) 
shall be made at the applicable unit price bid per square foot, which shall be deemed full compensation to 
complete the work as specified. 
 
PLAN SET MODIFICATIONS 
Please see revisions made to plan sheet S-1 and NDOT encroachment plan sheets 1,2 & 3 identified with 
revision clouding and Delta 1. 
 
 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #2, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum 2 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal. Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may be cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL 
ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO 
THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  December 8, 2020 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 
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9" CONCRETE CAP CONCRETE DRIVEWAY DEPRESSION

ASPHALT SECTION BEHIND CURB

SECTION A-A




